Legistar: 150295
DISTRICT 6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 22,2015 (COW)(BofT) Date: Jjuly 16, 2015
TITLE: Fuel Station

Change Order No. 3

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works & J«

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Change Order No. 3 is a net increase of $77,843.55. The change order is for soil remediation work proposed
in Alternate Proposal B.1, removal of additional impacted soil and liquid beyond the Alternate Proposal B.1,
added additional electrical conduit and junction boxes for fuel island and a new light post.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Project #: PW 14-05

Current Contract Amount: $825,605.95

Change Order #3; $77,843.55

Total Revised Contract Amount: $903,449.50

PO #: 2015-00000636

Accounts: Water/Sewer Capital Reserve Fund ($100,000)
Capital Project Fund ($375,000)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X A Date -

Village Manager X /% 5&2{/ /,74,//( Al Date 7// (////5‘”'
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




